West Bay Pilipino Multi Service Center
175 7th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

West Bay Board of Directors Meeting
3/25/26
5:00 - 6:00 PM

This meeting is public

Attendees may address the Board on items appearing on the agenda and may also address the
Board on items on or not on the agenda during the Public Comment period, so long as the
matters addressed fall within the scope of the Board authority. Each speaker shall have up to 3
minutes up to address the Board. Agenda materials will be made available at the meeting, and

in advance upon request info@westbaycentersf.org

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4459837106?pwd=GanbeXkDsglwp7wfOu6WHhcDAtkt1b.1&omn=88
025744299

Meeting ID: 445 983 7106
Passcode: westbay

Agenda:
1. Action Item: Approve last board meeting minutes
2. Update on DCYF grants
3. Review Financial Statements

4. Executive Director’s Report
a. Upcoming Events

5. Comments & Questions



From: Carla Laurel

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Public Notice Board Meeting 3/25 at 5pm
Date: Friday, February 20, 2026 7:30:23 PM
Attachments: 26-3-25 West Bay Board Meeting Agenda.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern,

Please find our public notice for our upcoming board meeting on 3/25 at Spm. Let me know if
you need anything further.

Thanks,
Carla

Carla Laurel

Executive Director

West Bay Pilipino Multi-Service Center
175 7th Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 431 - 6266

M: (415) 748 - 4864
www.westbaycentersf.org
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